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September 18, 2015 SEP 30 2015
PLANNIN" DIVISION

Kelly McAdoo

Assistant City Manager

City of Hayward

777 “B” Street
Hayward, CA 94541

RE: Greenwood Park Expansion Project. Progress Payment: $505,880.31.
Dear Ms. McAdoo:

The Hayward Area Recreation and Park District (HARD) initially requested and the
City of Hayward approved $1,037,351.55 for the Greenwood Park Expansion Project
with the understanding that additional Park Trust funds from the new deve. n mnts
could also be used to fund this project.

In June, 2014, $136,123.13 was requested for the Master Plan and survey. The low b™ "
for the construction phase of the project amounted to $2,061,000. The project includes
the complete renovation of the existing three (3) acre park as well as the development
of approximately one (1) additional acre. The park project will include a new restroom
building, new play areas, basket ball courts, a skate area, picnic areas, new turf and
other landscaping.

The District is now seeking reimbursement from the Hayward Zone A account for the
construction funds expended to date, which amount to $505.880.31. If vou have any
questions, please call me at (510) 881-6716 or email me a

incerely,Q

Dan Giammona
Park Superintendent

090602 Hayward In-Lieu

ce: Michelle Koo
Landscape Architect

1099 ‘B Street | Hayward, CA 94541 | 510-881-6700 | 510-888-5758 fax | www.haywardrec.o5g
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October 22, 2015 OCT 2 6 2015
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Kelly McAdoo
Assistant City Manager
City of Hayward

777 “B” Street
Hayward, CA 94541

RE: Greenwood Park Expansion Project. Progress Payment: $490,727.87.
Dear Ms. McAdoo:

The Hayward Area Recreation and Park District (HARD) initially requested and the
City of Hayward approved $1,037,351.55 for the Greenwood Park Ex; 1sion Pro_ it
with the understanding that additional Park Trust funds from the new developments
could also be used to fund this project.

In June, 2014, $136,123.13 was requested for the Master Plan and survey. The low bid
for the construction phase of the project amounted to $2,061,000. The project includes
the complete renovation of the existing three (3) acre park as well as the development
of approximately one (1) additional acre. The park project will include a new restroom
building, new play areas, basket ball courts, a skate area, picnic areas, new turf and
other landscaping.

The District is now eking the third reimbursement from the Hayward Zone A
account for the Greenwood Park construction funds expended to date, which amount
to $490,727.87. If you have any questions, please call me at (510) 881-6716 or email
me at giadiwhaywardrec.org.

Sincerely,

DS I

Dan Giammona
Park Superintendent

090602 Hayward In-Lieu

ce: Michelle Koo
Landscape Architect

1099 F' Street | Hayward, CA 94541 510-881-6700 | 510-888-5758 fax | www.haywardre - oty
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John Gouveia

RE: Greenwood Park Expansion Project. Progress Payment: $387,312...)
Dear Ms. McAdoo:

The Hayward Area Recreation and Park District (HARD) initially requested and the
City of Hayward approved $1,037,351.55 for the Greenwood Park Expansion Project
with the understanding that additional Park Trust funds from the new developments
could also be used to fund this project.

In June, 2014, $136,123.13 was requested for the Master Plan and survey. The low bid
for the construction phase of the project amounted to $2,061,000. The project

the complete renovation of the existing three (3) acre park as well as the deve

of approximately one (1) additional acre. The park project will include a new restroom
building, new play areas, basket ball courts, a skate area, picnic areas, new turf and
other landscaping.

The District is now seeking the fourth reimbursement from the Hayward Zone A
account for the Greenwood Park construction funds expended to date, which amount
to $387,312.39. We have not received payment for the second and third pro,
payment requests. If you have any questions, please call me at (510) 881-67

ail :at giad@haywardrec.org.

Si ly,
C1ncere y (

Dan Gi: yna
Park Superintendent

090602 Hayward In-Lieu

Cc: Jade Kim
Administrative Analyst

1099 ‘' Street | Hayward, CA 94541 | 510-881-6700 | 510-888-5758 fax | www.haywardrec.ofg
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2- 57D Ke¢ nedy Park Shade Structure

Asset ID Suf Asset Description Acq Date Cost Check# ' NDOR NAME

057 37 2-057D/R2728-SH. E STRUCTURE 6/25/2015 $24,619.70 €002901 ROSS RECI ATION EQUIPMENT

TOTAL $24,619.70
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May 8, 2015 0CT 2620..
. _ANNING D\

Kelly McAdoo

Assistant City Manager

City of Hayward

777 “B” Street
Hayward, CA 94541

RE: Weekes Park Master Plan In Lieu Project Reimbursement: $94,756.70
Dear Ms. McAdoo:

The Hayward Area Recreation and Park District (HARD) requested approval to use In
Lieu Park Trust funds to develop a new Master Plan for Weekes Community Park.
The Master Plan for Weekes Park has not been updated since the park was developed
in the 1960’s. The project will create more efficient use of the existing space and will
better meet the needs of the Hayward Community.

The estimated cost for this project is $125,000. To date, the District has expended and
is now requesting reimbursement from the Hayward Zone C account $94,756.70 for
the Weekes Park Master Plan Project. If you have any questions, please call me at
(510) 881-6716 or email me at giad(whaywardrec.org.

Sincerely,

V.0

Dan Giammona

Park Superintendent
090602 Hayward In-Lieu

ce: Michelle Koo
Landscape Architect

1099 E' Street | Hayward, CA 94541 | 510-881-6700 | 510-888-5758 fax | www.haywardrec.dfg
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DA Restroom In Lieu Project

:ation and Park District (HARD) has plans to construct a new
1 at the Bret Harte Field. The project will include new water
low flow sinks and toilets as well as energy efficient lighting.

in ADA accessible restroom for the many programs and
L.

s project is $290,000. The City of Hayward CDBG program
f this project. The District is seeking $230,000 from the

- to fund the balance of the ADA restroom project. If you

e call me at (510) 881-6716 or email me at

1099’ Street | Haywa ' ~\ 94541 | 510-881-6700 | 510-888-5758 fax | www.haywardrec.org
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